The
ARCHITECTURE
of BALTIMORE

A Pictorial History
Text by
RICHARD HUBBARD HOWLAND
and
ELEANOR PATTSON SPENCER
Edited by
WILBUR HARVEY HUNTER, JR.
Introduction by
HENRY-RUSSELL HITCHCOCK
Sponsored by
THE PEALE MUSEUM
Published by
THE JOHNS HOPKINS PRESS, 1953
Plate 22. The Caton-Carroll House, although built in 1823, is essentially an enlarged version of the characteristic town house of the 1760's. The door enframement is modern. [Map Number 20]